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DATE:  SEPTEMBER 18, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 

BID NO.: FWC 19/20-05C 

BID TITLE: ANDREWS OFFICE 

UPDATE: RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 19/20-05C, “Response to Written Questions”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 10:00 

AM (ET) on Tuesday, September 24, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 

time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Alisha Morgan, 
FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM 

QUESTION #1 

Was there additional geotechnical testing done that was not provided in the original 

bid package?  

ANSWER #1 

Yes. See the documents attached on VBS. 

QUESTION #2 

What soil classification does the fill material labeled as backfill in the attached snip 

need to comply with? 

ANSWER #2 

The soil classification for the fill material labeled as backfill associated with the 

mounded drain field area shall meet AASHTO Class A-3. 

QUESTION #3 

Are site visits allowed any time or is there a check in required? 

ANSWER #3 

Site visits are allowed any time. 

QUESTION #4 

Can we extend work hours from 6 AM until 5:30 PM? 

ANSWER #4 

Yes 

QUESTION #5 

Do Contractors need to prequalify with FWC prior to bidding? 

ANSWER #5 

If a Contractor’s bid submission is equal to or greater than $200,000, then the 

Contractor must pre-quality with the Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation 

Commission, per section B-1, Prequalification to Submit a Bid, of the General Terms 

and Conditions. 

QUESTION #6 

What are the hunt dates that the contractors cannot work? 

ANSWER #6 

The 2019-2020 hunt dates on Andrews WMA are mostly on weekends. The dates are 

listed as follows:  
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• September 2019:  

o 20-22 

o 27-29 

• October 2019:  

o 19-20 

o 26-27 

• November 2019:  

o 1-3 

o 8-10 

o 15-17 

o 22-24 

• December 2019:  

o 27-29 

• January 2020: 

o 3-5 

o 17-19 

o 24-26 

• March 2020: 

o 14-15 

o 27-29 

• April 2020: 

o 17-19 

• May 2020: 

o 1-3 

o 8-10 

QUESTION #7 

In order to maintain schedule, will work be allowed during all daylight hours (i.e. 

7am-5:30pm)? 

ANSWER #7 

Yes 

QUESTION #8 

Can the 14 Fridays reserved for hunting events be added to the contract schedule at 

the end? 

ANSWER #8 

Yes 

QUESTION #9 

Will unusual weather events be recouped as time added to the contract? 
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ANSWER #9 

Yes, if it exceeds the normal average rainfall amount by the local Water Management 

District table for that County. 

END ADDENDUM 


